\y

TOWN OF

PARKS & RECREATION

TO: The Class of 2024

FROM: Sullivan Community Council Board Members

DATE: October 24, 2023

RE: 34t Annual Sullivan Community Council Scholarship

Below is the 2024 Sullivan Community Council Volunteer Service Scholarship Application:

To be considered for the 2024 Scholarship, you must be a graduating Chittenango High School Senior who plans to
attend a college, university, or trade school immediately following graduation. Interested applicants should follow
the directions below and forward no later than April 27, 2024. The Board will notify award recipients by the end of
May. Please contact the Parks & Recreation office at 687-3471 with any questions.

Over the past 30+ years, the Sullivan Community Council has awarded monetary scholarships to at least one
deserving student annually who has been actively involved in SCC programs over the past 5 years.

Send completed applications to: Lori Davies at |davies@tosparks.org
Or Mail to: 707 Legion Drive, Chittenango, NY 13037

HOW TO APPLY
On a separate sheet of paper, provide the following information. Please keep complete application materials to
two pages or less.

NAME:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NUMBER:

Answer the following questions:
1. What SCC Programs have you participated in over the past 5 years as volunteer, participant, employee or
SCC Board Member? Please state the number of seasons you have been involved with each program.
2. Why did you become involved with Sullivan Community Council programs?

3. What did you learn from your experiences with Sullivan Community Council and their programs?

4. What would you do differently if you had the opportunity to be involved as a volunteer of Sullivan
Community Council programs in the future?

5. What are your plans for furthering your education after you graduate from Chittenango High School?

707 Legion Drive, Chittenango, NY 13037 — 315-687-3471 — https://sullivan.recdesk.com
Town Board Meets 1%t Wed. of Month 7 pm — SCC 1 Thurs. 7 pm — Town Park Board 3™ Wed. 6:30 pm
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